

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Gavin, Rick (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 8:15 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Lantry, Kathy (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1610 Upper Afton

Hello,

I met with Mr. Wilson at 1610 Upper Afton Road on the afternoon of November 1st. A photo document was entered into AMANDA. Two vehicles remain on the property. The motorcycles were not in the yard. A new layer of class 5 rock has been added to the driveway north of the garage. It appears large enough of an area for two vehicles to park on. The car under the tarp is parked on this area. This car is a saturn. It appears operable. Mr. Wilson showed me plates, license number 991 KDK, and current tabs for the vehicle. The other car on the property is a dark colored saturn license number PTU 501. If Mr. Wilson moved this vehicle onto an approved surface it appears he would be in compliance.

Rick Gavin
Code Enforcement
266-1910